Doncaster Keeping Safe Forum

Minutes of the Keeping Safe Forum Meeting Doncaster Deaf Trust – Wednesday 21 November 2018, 10.00am – 12noon

Name	Representing
Jill Telford	Healthwatch Doncaster
Elle Smith	Healthwatch Doncaster
Louisa Martin	Creative Support
Jean Stewart	Enrich
Niall Werrett-Garfitt	Doncaster Safeguarding Adults Board
Shabnum Amin	Doncaster Safeguarding Adults Board
Kevin Riley	Community
Sue Flintoff	Healthwatch Doncaster Volunteer
Carmelle Harold	Changing Lives
George Maitland	Healthwatch volunteer
John Woodhouse	Independent Chair Safeguarding Adults and
	Children's board
Sally Brown	CCG
Racheal Long	Preventing people from committing terrorism
Marion Boyd	Voiceability Doncaster
Tinashe Zheve	YMCA
Pat Chojnowski	Choice for All Doncaster (ChAD)
Richard Chojnowski	Choice for All Doncaster (ChAD)
Mark Johnson	Choice for All Doncaster (ChAD)

1. Welcome & introductions	Jill welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked everyone for coming along to the meeting.
2. Apologies	Some people could not make it to this meeting, they were: Emily Green Kim Goldberg
3. Minutes from last meeting	Minutes & Notes of the last meeting held in 19 September 2018 were agreed and set as a true record. A question was asked about what John Burke had said in A.O.B-Healthwatch agreed to see if they can clarify what was said. It was noted that Louisa from Creative Support had agreed to send details of Drop in sessions to Emily Green to send to the members and these have not been received.

Actions from the last	Actions from the last meeting:
meeting	There were no actions from the last meeting.
	There were no actions nom the last meeting.
To Do List	
1.	
3.	
Racheal Long	Racheal explained what her job role entails and how she works with
Racheal Long	people who are at risk of committing a crime of terrorism. She works with
	individuals and people get referred though agencies. There was a short
	video which explained what her roles are and what people do whilst
	committing the crime.
	Racheal asked if anyone sees anything suspicious to say something to
	someone and they need to contact the police.
	All retailers have had training in shops and should know when someone is
	acting suspicious and what precautions to take if people are.
	The organisation is not an emergency service so if they receive a call or
	email they can take a few days to reply if they need to.
	Doncaster have been assessed and they are at a low risk of terrorism.
Kim Goldberg	Kim gave her apologies however she left some information about staying
	safe and well in winter.
	If any and a second and the first and affects and affects and a first and a fi
	If anyone wanted any leaflets or information it was all available on the front
	table.
	Shabnum informed the group the agenda has been produced for the
Doncaster Safeguarding	Keeping Safe Event but not circulated as yet, the date is the 18 th
Adult Board	December. 'Lost Voice Guy' has confirmed he is available to perform at the event. The
	forum was asked to work in groups and think of questions which they
	might ask him at the event.
	Potential workshops during the event will be:
SAFEGUARDING •	Community Led Support Hubs workshop
Adu STANDING SAFEGUARDING SAFEG	Communication Strategy
AUUIIS	Social Isolation
	A reminder if anyone would like to attend the event please let Healthwatch
	Doncaster know. There is more planning meeting available so come along
	if you would like to get involved.
John Woodhouse	John Woodhouse spoke to the forum about any concerns they had about
	safeguarding and explained how the system worked. Has said that 'it is
	important for agencies to work together'.
Sally Brown CCC	Sally Brown from Clinical Commissioning Group some clong to the forum
Sally Brown – CCG	Sally Brown from Clinical Commissioning Group came along to the forum to discuss cancer.
	There will be a new screening test for Colorectal Cancer available from
	January. This will be available in GP surgery's.
	It should pick cancer up sooner as it has a high level of accuracy.

	There will be 3 tests on one day to save the public getting different appointments on different days. This will cause less frustration. Sheffield hospital will be sent the test once completed by the GP surgery's, the surgery will then get back to the patient with their results from the tests.
AOB	Mental capacity Act update to be considered for a future meeting.
9. Future meetings	Future meeting dates: Wednesday 16th January 2019 All meetings will now take place at Doncaster Deaf Trust from 10am – 12noon.